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From:                                             Info at NIRB [info@nirb.ca]
Sent:                                               Thursday, September 08, 2011 12:04 PM
To:                                                  'Ida Porter'; 'Brian Aglukark'
Cc:                                                   martykuluguqtuq@qiniq.com
Subject:                                         RE: 3BM-GRI0911 Renewal
 
Good afternoon Ida,
 
Standalone Type B Licenses fall below the threshold to trigger NIRB screening, and therefore this renewal will not require
screening by the NIRB.   Please note that, if there are any other authorizations required for this project, the proponent is
responsible to submit to the appropriate agencies which, in turn may trigger the NIRB to screen the application.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.
 
Regards,
 
Tannis Bolt
Assistant Technical Advisor
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: September-08-11 10:25 AM
To: Info at NIRB; Brian Aglukark (aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca)
Cc: martykuluguqtuq@qiniq.com
Subject: 3BM-GRI0911 Renewal
 
Good morning,
 
Please confirm if NPC Conformity and NIRB Screening is required for the renewal application 3BM-GRI0911 Hamlet of Grise
Fiord
 
Regards,
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